
Our Lady of Consolation Church is Charlotte's only Black Catholic Parish. Founded in 1955, its history 
traces back to 1941 when Bishop Eugene McGuinness invited the Redemptorist Fathers to reach out to 
the African-American community. In those early years, it is noted that thirteen black Catholics gathered 
in celebration with Father Petrach at Our Lady of Perpetual Help Church on Oaklawn Avenue, where 
there were both living quarters for the priests and social rooms for the members. After the priest and 
people began spreading the faith, the congregation grew, and a second parish was established, Saint 
Mary's, which was located on McDowell Street. Masses were held at each site. 

On December 15, 1955, the Most Reverend Bishop James J. Navagh, D.D., Auxiliary Bishop of Raleigh, 
came to Charlotte and merged the two parishes, creating Our Lady of Consolation, Charlotte's fifth 
Catholic parish. By 1956, four buildings (a church, rectory, school, and convent) were erected on 
Statesville Avenue, a location was specifically chosen to serve the predominately Black congregation. 
The church, rectory, and convent were occupied in  January 1957. The Oblate Sisters of Providence from 
Baltimore, Maryland, with Mother Mary Angela, O.S.P. as Superior and Principal, operated the Black 
centered school, which later closed in 1988 due to financial problems. 
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